

Voices College-Bound Language Academies

Other

Date and Time

Wednesday October 9, 2019 at 7:00 AM PDT

Location

6840 Via del Oro, San Jose,148 Piazza Way, San Jose; 252 Devonshire, San Carlos; 1400 Parkmoor Ave., San Jose, 4416 Arden Way, Sacramento; 309 Velocity Way, Foster City

Instructions For Presentations To The Board By Parents and Citizens

- 1. Agendas are available to all audience members at the meeting.
- 2. "Request to Speak" cards are available to all audience members who wish to speak on any agenda items or under the general category of "Opening Items: Public Comment." Public Comment is set aside for members of the audience to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda. However, due to public meeting laws (provisions of the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54954.2(a) and .3) which preclude any action being taken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda), the Board can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These presentations are limited to no more than 15 minutes total and 3 minutes per person. The Board may give direction to staff to respond to your concern.
- 3. You may also complete a "Request to Speak" card to address the Board on Agenda items. With regard to such agenda items, you may specify that agenda items on your "Request to Speak" card and you will be given an opportunity to speak for up to 3 minutes when the board discusses that item.
- 4. When addressing the Board, speakers are requested to state their name and address and adhere to the limits set forth.
- 5. Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session of the Board which are distributed to all, or majority of all, of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at 14271 Story Rd. San Jose, CA 95127.
- 6. REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY: Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual

with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting Alejandra Valladarez at (408)791-1609 Ex.1052

- 7. All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered by the Board to be routine and will be approved/enacted by the Board in one motion in the form listed below. Unless specifically requested by a Board member for further discussion or removed from the agenda, there will be no discussion of these items prior to the Board votes on them. The Executive Director recommends approval of all consent items.
- 8. Members of the public attending a meeting conducted via teleconference need not give their name when entering the conference call.
- 9. All time duration are estimates and may run shorter or longer.

Agenda

I. Opening Items

Opening Items

- A. Record Attendance and Guests
- B. Call the Meeting to Order

II. Board Business

A. Emergency School Closure of Voices Schools

California's investor-owned electric utilities, including PG&E, may shut off electric power, referred to as "de-energization" or Public Safety Power Shut-offs (PSPS), to protect public safety. In the PSPS program, power may be cut on transmission and distribution lines in fire-prone areas when the risk of wildfire is deemed to be high. Each utility will decide whether to de-energize their lines based on a set of criteria in their wildfire prevention plan. For example, PG&E says it will consider shutoffs at humidity at or below 20 percent, average wind speed forecasts at 20 mph or higher, forecast wind gusts of 40 mph or higher, and field observations of dry fuel and live vegetation in the area of concern. Santa Clara County Office of Education has informed us that charter schools may declare that a campus will close as soon as they receive an advance PSPS notice, to provide students and their families as much notice as possible. Student safety is our primary concern. The decision to close schools is based on multiple considerations, including our ability to adequately supervise and feed our students. It is recommended that the board authorize Frances Teso, CEO, to determine if a school closure for any Voices school on 10/9/19 or any other day is necessary if such conditions cause a health and safety hazard for our students.

III. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting